CAUT
ACPPU

Canadian Association of University Teachers o
Association canadienne des professeures et professeurs d’université

Memorandum 24:21

Date: May 22, 2024

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local and Federated Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: Membership Fees 2024-2025

Please find attached the 2024-2025 CAUT fee schedule approved at the April Council meeting held
April 25-27, 2024. The fees are effective July 1, 2024.

ASSOCIATIONS WITH RANK STRUCTURE

Rank Annual Fee Monthly Fee
Professor $ 275.63 $ 22.97
Associate Professor $ 218.42 $ 18.20
Assistant Professor $ 177.05 $ 14.75
Lecturers/Others $173.81 $ 14.48
CAS Part-time $ 54.94 $ 4.58
Post-docs $ 58.59 $ 4.88

ASSOCIATIONS WITHOUT RANK STRUCTURE

Salary Range Annual Fee Monthly Fee
$ 181,430 and over $ 275.63 $ 22.97
$ 144,008 to $ 181,429 $ 218.42 $ 18.20
$ 116,940 to $ 144,007 $ 177.05 $ 14.75
$ 116,939 or less $173.81 $ 14.48
Part-time $ 54.94 $ 4.58
Post-docs $ 58.59 $ 4.88
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CAUT fees are calculated on the basis of average academic staff salaries by rank, as reported annually

by Statistics Canada, applied against an approved mil rate. The mil rate approved by Council in 1994
is 1.5.

Please do not hesitate to contact me (robinson@caut.ca) if you have any questions or concerns.



mailto:robinson@caut.ca

